Tom Nemeth

From: dcplanning shared

Sent: 11 October 2023 17:28

To: Tom Nemeth

Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] Re: Invalid notification for case SDNP/23/04181/HOUS
Attachments: CIL 2 Kent House.pdf; Comlpeted Full application form Kent House.pdf

Development Management

Chichester District Council
dcplanning@chichester.gov.uk | www.facebook.com/ChichesterDistrictCouncil | www.twitter.com/ChichesterDC

From: ben@pelicanad.co.uk <ben@pelicanad.co.uk>

Sent: 11 October 2023 17:15

To: dcplanning shared <dcplanningshared@chichester.gov.uk>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Invalid notification for case SDNP/23/04181/HOUS

This Message originated outside your organization.
Dear Tom/Chichester,
Further to receiving the invalid notice please find enclosed the following :-

Completed Full planning application form
Completed CIL2 form

The additional £201 will be paid this week
We look forward to validation,
Kind regards,

Ben

>0n 11/10/2023 11:56 BST dcplanning@chichester.gov.uk wrote:

>

>

> Dear Sir/Madam,

>

> Please see the attached letter relating to your application. This document is in PDF Format and we ask that you
contact us by return email should you have difficulties opening the file.
>

>

> Best wishes

> Chichester District Council

> For and on behalf of South Downs National Park Authority

LEGAL DISCLAIMER



Communications on or through Chichester District Council's computer systems may be monitored or recorded to
secure effective system operation and for other lawful purposes.



